Mike Kuo

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: April05 2004 Monday 1:20 PM

To: 'songk3@certitek.com'’

Subject: FW: Corecess Inc., FCC ID:QB3CORECESS3121, AN04T3830

From: CERTADM

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 1:19 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Corecess Inc., FCC ID:QB3CORECESS3121, AN04T3830

Notice_content

Question #1: Ferrite core has been added to the Ethernet cable. This ferrite core is considered as " special accessories " per section
15.27 of FCC rules. Since the typical Ethernet cable does not equip with ferrite core, the manufacturer has to provide a clamp type
ferrite core and provide the instruction to the user how to install the ferrite core on the Ethernet cable. Based upon assessment,
please provide

1) Marketing statement signed by the applicant that each unit sold in the U.S. will provide a clamp on type ferrite core in the packaging.
2) Provide specification of ferrite core.

3) Provide the typical step-by-step instruction will be included in the equipment packaging to install the ferrite core on the Ethernet
cable.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



